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From: =~ : Cragg, Jacqueline C.

Sent: . Tuesday, August 19, 2003 2:27 PM ~
To: ' Good, Terry W.; Gambatesa, Linda M.
Subject: - ' Guest List

| was able to find the Camp David guest list as d|str|buted by the AP on 1/18/2003. | could not find the underlymg WH
press release: . .

Guests.RTF (10 KB) ..

Here is the AP wire story:

Jacqui‘ Cragg
EEOB Library
x57000



Copyright 2003 Associated Press
- Associated Press Online.

Janu’ary’ 18, 2003 Saturday
SECTION: WASHINGTON DATELINE |
 LENGTH: 1033 words
HEADLINE: List; Bush's Camp David Overﬁight Guests' o
"BYLINE: The Associated Press , p
‘BODY o

Pre51dent and Mrs. Bush's overmght guests at (‘amp David between Jan. 20, 2001, and Dec. 31, °002 am,ordm" 10
the White House press office: .

Barbara-Bush _
Presideni,.(}eorge H.W..Bpsh and Firs;ti Lady_Barbara Bush -
Florid‘.a Gov. ] eb Bush; Colutnba Bﬁsh and fami:ly
Jenna Bushi o i
Marvin énd Maggaret Bué’h and family
Neil and bhar(m Hush .md farmly
- Chris Ellis anf* famlly
~ John and Susan Ellis and famﬁy
| Bobby and Doro Koch and family
" Danny agd Trisha »Kt)ch and family
Scpﬁ and Jan Pjercek ) |
: Jen'n;a Welch.-
Mary Mark Welch
. Robeﬁ W elg:.h:
"Others; | \
'. Energy Secretaryépencer Abraham;, J ane Abraham and family
FEMA Dlrector Joe Allbaugh Diane Allbau gh and famlly

Scott Andrews, family friend

- Former Rep. Dick Armey, R-Texas




Attoxney General John Ashcroft and Janet AshC{oft
' Ambassador Roy Austin and Glynis Austin o
Spanish Prime Minister Jose Maria Aznar and Mrs. Aznar
Lori bBaerk, family friend
Lonnie and Andi Ball; Andi Ball is Mrs. Bush's chief bo_f staff.
White Hpuse éonununicatinns director Dan Bartlett and Allyson Ban,intt
David and Trish E;earden, family friends

Friends Roland and Lois Betts and family; Roland Betts is a Bush campaign fund-raiser

-~
I

Robert and Constance Birge, friends
British Prime Minister Tony Blair and Cherie Blair

- Ken Blasingame, interior designer who decorated the Bushes' private quarters in the Texas 'bgovernor's mansion and
White House. ' ' : . :

Rep: Roy B'ilunt, R-Mo.
Josh Boiten, White House dc_:pnty chief of st’aff
ChriS_topher Brown and Jane vBeddalI, friends
~ Nick 'Calio, former White House chief laison to Congréés, and Lydia Calio and family
Aliatair Campbell, press aide to British Prime Minister To-ny Blair
White House nhief of staff Andrew Card and the Rev. Katnleen Card
Vice President Dick Chéney ‘and Lynne Cheney
Jane Clarke, friend
Kenneth Cohen, Bush donor |
Rex Cow_'dry, a medical consultant; and Donna Patterson
Rep.. C_hristo’pher Cox, R-Calif.
" Sen. Larry Craig, R-Idaho
, If':r_ofes'sional golfer Ben and Julie Crenshaw, family friends
Rép: Barbara Cubin, R-Wyo. |
Ofﬁcé of Management and Budgat Director Mitch Daniels, Cheri Daniels and farnily
Rep. Tona bavis, R-Va.

House Majority Leader Tom DeLay, R-Texas




Rep. David Dreier; R-Calif.
Ambassador Donald ‘Ensenat, Taylor Ensenat and family
~ Ashley Estes, presidential assistant |
Bush dorror Donb_Etra and Paula Etra
‘ Cornmerce Secretary Donald Evans, Susie Evans and family
W}rité House brcss secretary Ari Fleischer |
" Bush fund-raiser Jim Francrs énd Debbie Francis
Gen. Tommy Freink.s
Bush c;ampaign and Rebublican fund-raiéer Brad Freeman
Senate bly\/I’aj ority Le;ader Bill‘Frist, R-Tenn.. |
7 Bush ‘donor Greg Gallir:o rind Stephanie Gallico
: Dpn‘and‘Linda, Gamtratrzsa, staff :
e Billy and Regan Gamnron, friends,
: Stephen and Sarah Garrison, mernbers of the White House arrd Mrs. Bush's staff
" White H‘ouse‘spgechwriter Mike Gerson and Dawn Gerson and family
( Ra_mon_G’il-Ca'sarés, director of Spanish International and Defense Department
White House' cr)unsel Al Gorlzales and Rebecca Gonzales
Blak§: G'ortesman, presidentiél aide
Sen. Jurld‘Gregg, R—N.H., and Kathy Gregg
Robert avndv Helen Guthrie, friends
Ij'eputy rrationzrl security adviser Steve Hadley and Ann Hadley and family
Albert and Jackie Hawkins and family
~Israel Hérriandez, White House staffer
Jerry H‘rlghes, fdrmér présidenrial ccrunselor Karen Hughes and family
Interior‘. Secretary Gale Norton and Jr)hn Hughes |
Sén. Kay Bailey Hutchison, R-Téxas |
House Spea;ker' Dennis Hastert, R-I1l.

Housing and Urban Developmenr Deputy Secretary Alphonso Jackson and Marcia Jackson, ‘



White House personnel director ClayJ ohnsén and Anne J éhnso_n
Coddy Johnson, friend
| '_ Kélléy'Johnson, ffiend :
Tefry and Liz J ohnson,_‘ friends

Brett Kavaneiugh, White Housé.staffer

Brift and Margie Kolar, friends
| Lindsey Kozberg, White House staffer

Texas House Speaker Pete Laney and Nelda‘ Laney

Lewis "S‘coéter" Libby, assistant to Buéh and chief of staff to Vice President Dick-Chenéy
, Former White House economic adviser Larry Lindsey and Sue Lindsey

Seén. Tfent Lott, R-Miss. |

Dee and Adair Margo, friends

Housing and Urban Development Secretary Mel Martinez and Kitty Martinez:
Mary Matalin', former top public relations sfrategist to Vice President Dick Cheney
Robert and Mimi McCallum, friends

Sen. Mitch McConnell, R-Ky. and Labor Secretary Elaine Chao

,Kén Mehlman, White House poliﬁé'dl director

Ambassador Chris Meyer

**" Harriet Miers, staff secretary

3-Trénsportation Secretary Norman Mineta and Daﬁealia Minetg
' M‘egan Moran, former staffer

Egyptian President Mohamed Hosny Mubarak

Gamal Mlibarak‘.

FBI Director Robert Mueller and Ann Mueller

Marguerite Murer, friend

' Gen. Richard Myers

Sen. Don Ni>ckles, R-OkKla. -

Bush fund-raiser Joe O'Neill and Jan O'Neill, friends




'Former Treasury Sécretéry Paul O'Neill and Nancy O’Néill
Education Secrétary Rod Paig¢ |

Gerry Parsk‘y, head of Bush's 2000 .California camﬁéign, and Robin Parsky:
Newb York Gov. George Pataki and Libby Pataki | |
Mérshall Persinger, friend

Rep. Rob Pbrﬁhan |

Secretary‘of State ColinnPowell and Alma Powell

y arﬁ;:s Powell, decorator

Jonathan Powell

Veterans Affairs Secretéry Anthony Principi and Elizaﬁeth Principi
Rep. Deborah Pryce |

Gov. Mark Racicot

Dr. Condoleezza Rice

Gov. Tom Ridge, Michele Ridge and family:

Bush funa-raiSer Rusiy R(;se and Deedie Rose, frignds

‘B‘ush political adviser Karl Rove and Darby Rovbe and family
Pen;ly Royail, .friend |

Defgnse Secretary Donald Rumsfeld aﬁd J oycé Rumsfeld
Muhammad and Mary Saleh, friends o

Sen. Rick Santorum |

John Sawers, with Blair delegation

Tom Schmidt, friend

Don and Cheryl Schollander, frien&s

Carrie Southwoﬁh, friend

Sen. Arlen Specter

* White House sté;ffér Matgafet Spellings aﬁd farﬁily

Ambassador Craig and Debbie Stapleton

CIA Director George Tenet .



Brink Thorne and Mazie Cox, friends

Agrbiculture Secretary Ann Veneman

Shari Waldie, friend

Logan and Kate Walters, staff

Rep. J.C. Watts

Mike ahd Nancy Wciss, friends

EPA Administrator Christie Whitman and John Whitman
Dr. George and Pam Willeford

South Carolina House Speaker David Wilkins, Susan Wilkins and family
Mike and Judy Woed |
Dr. Charlie and Frances Younger, friends

Francisco J. Zarza]ejos, Spanish secretary general
Ambasse;dor Robert Zoellick and Sherry Zoellick
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